
July 23, 1930.

Professor Rono du Roure, 
French Summer School, 
HcGlll University.

Dear Professor du Roure,

I have Interviewed the
arohiteots of the Royal Victoria College Extension. 
It appears as if there must bo some misunderstanding 
as the pile-driver Itself has never started before 
seven o*ciook. In any ease, howevor, the work has 
been pushed forward and the pile-driver will stop 
today.

As regards the smoke, thero 
must be a certain amount of firlng-up, but you should 
not have any more serious annoyance, since the pile- 
driver is gone.

Tours faithfully.

Wilfred Bovey.
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